

# broadvoice Go contact Advanced Analytics: Dashboard Guide



#### **Table of Contents**

Introduction	3
How to access Advanced Analytics	4
Configure Visual Thresholds for Detail Reports	6
Excluding Agents from Real-time Charts	9
Temporarily Reduce Information on a Chart	10
Make Visual Comparisons by Offsetting Time	٦٦
Zoom into a Chart to Get More Detail	15
Setting Thresholds on Real-Time Dashboards	14
Modifying Dashboard Tabs	17
Replacing Dashboard Filters	19
Creating Real-Time Charts	22
Renaming Chart Values	24
Scheduling Dashboards	27
FAQs	



#### Introduction

Dashboards in Broadvoice Analytics display real-time data and metrics in a format that is easy to consume using graphs, charts, and tables. In this guide, you learn to do the following:

- Apply Custome formats to flag critical information.
- Display only Agents that meet status criteria on the Dashboard.
- Access the "Cradle to the Grave" Report instantly.
- Offset time to make more accurate visual comparisons.
- Drilling into a chart for more detailed information.
- Enable visual and audible Threshold Alerts.





#### How to Access Advanced Analytics in b-hive

In your b-hive account, click on the apps icon in the top right corner, and select 'Reporting & Analytics.'

Awesome T Awesome T	Center - Voice Destinations -	mails 🔒 Faxes	<ul> <li>Quantizator</li> <li>Quantiz</li></ul>	RA] Reporting & Analytics
Northridge / Dashboard				T Training
aily Overview Month Overview Year	Overview			
ay Overview				01/17/2025
A Received Calls	0	calls	▲ Incoming Minutes	0 minutes
🛝 🖞 Total Answered	0	0%	Outgoing Minutes	0 minutes
O Busy	0	0%	Ming Time Before Missing	0 seconds
Missed Calls	0	0%	Ring Time Before Answering	0 seconds

Alternatively, click 'Settings,' then 'Reports,' and 'Reporting & Analytics.'

Faxe	es 🧕 Comm	Settings
*	Reports -	
	Call Records Outbound Stats Outbound Call Tag Reports Fax Status Lookup	
	ANALYTICS	
	Settings	issing
	Reporting & Analytics	nswering



#### How to Access Advanced Analytics in GoContact

In your GoContact account, click the apps icon at the top right corner and select 'Reporting & Analytics.'





### **Configure Visual Thresholds for Detail Reports**

Configuring visual thresholds for your detail reports allows you to apply custom formats to flag critical information. This lets your team quickly key in the most essential information on lengthy, detailed reports. Follow the steps below to configure a customer threshold.

- 1. Click "Reports" in your Sidebar Menu.
- 2. Choose a Detail Report that uses a Detail Data Set.
- 3. Select "Fields" to select the Values Columns and rows.
- 4. Click on the three dots next to the value you want to add Threshold formatting to and choose Add to Values. Once added to values, click the three dots menu again and choose Add Threshold.



### **Configure Visual Thresholds for Detail Reports**

Pro Tips:

- 1.The configuration of the thresholds is driven by the type of data in the chosen Dimension or Value.
- 2. Multiple Threshold triggers can be configured per the Detail Level Report.

Please note that formatting will carry through in exported or sent reports sent/scheduled for delivery through email in PDF and/or Excel formats (not CSV).

#### Edit Threshold for "Time - Hold Total"

By settings a threshold, cells within the report column "Time - Hold Total" that are greater than your set criteria will be highlighted in the color that you specify.

Threshold Direction

Alert Threshold Amount (Seconds)

Warning Threshold Amount (Seconds)





# **Excluding Agents From Real Time Charts**

Users with Dashboard and Creator Permissions can exclude agents in various states, such as those who are logged out, off the queue, etc., from Real-Time Charts, allowing you to focus on the currently active agents. First, you will need to create an Agent Status Chart. Follow the steps below to do so:

- Navigate to the Dashboard to which you want to add the chart.
- Click the pencil.
- Click Add Chart.
- Select Real-time as the data source type.
- Select one of the Real-Time Agent Chart options in your data ( this could be Routing Status, Agent Status, etc.).
- Click the Filters button at the bottom of the chart.

	Bar	Pie
	CHART	LAYOU
	Table	
	Small	N
	SORT BI	r
- I	_	
	Agen	t Stat
	Agen	t Narr





# **Excluding Agents From Real Time Charts**

Excluding Agents based on Status:

- Step 1: Scroll to and check the box next to the field you wish to exclude; in this case, choose Logged Out and click Apply (the radio button on the bottom will be filtered here to EXCLUDE the status selections you make).
- Step 2 Click Apply on your chart and Save on your Dashboard.

Now that a threshold has been applied to the field desired, those agents will be excluded from your chart.

Tune to filter			
Type to niter			
Select All	Clear	Selected: 1	Clear All
Email Alerting		Logged Out 🛞	
Email Handling			
Logged Out	- 11		
NACD Inbound External Hold			
NACD Inbound External Hold /	Rel		
NACD Inbound External Ringin	g		
NACD Inbound External Ringin	g/1		
NACD Inbound External Talk			
NACD Inbound External Talk /	Rele		
Only show selected values			
Group all unselected values as "	Other"		
Show everything except selected value	ues		
~			2



# **Temporarily Limit Info Displayed on a Chart**

Interactive charts let you view an entire timeline while focusing on specific items in the chart. To temporarily limit the information displayed in a chart:

- Find the chart from which you want to remove items.
- To focus on or exclude items from the view, click on the legend items at the bottom of the chart.
  - Click a legend item once, and it will be removed from the chart.
  - Click a second time to focus on that specific item.
  - Click a third time to return to your standard view.







Interactive charts let you view an entire timeline while focusing on specific items in the chart. To temporarily limit the information displayed in a chart:

- Step 1: Navigate to the Dashboards page on the left sidebar menu, then click the eye/pencil at the top to enter Edit mode.
- Step 2: Click on the Add Chart button.
- Step 3: You'll then choose your Data Source Instance.
- Step 4: Click Okay.

.R			1	1	
	Dashboard	• 1000 B	Queu	e Performance	Sec. 1
B 2	ADD CHART	CASHBOARD SETTING	EMAIL DASHBOARD		
~	iii Count - Off	fered (Month over Month)	l .		
	G				





Next, select your Chart Options from the pop-up. There are many options, but for this example, we will focus on Time Series:

- Step 5: Set your chart type to Time Series.
- Step 6: Choose your Time Range.
- Step 7: Click on Filters to choose Party Name.





- Step 8: Click the + button next to Party/Agent Name. A pop-up will appear on the right. Choose the name of the agent/party that you are tracking.
- Step 9: Click Apply! Then click the down arrow to return to the Chart Options page.
- Step 10: Click on Chart Values, choose Call Count (or the value you wish to measure), and then click on the plus to add it a second time, as shown below.
- Step 11: Click on Advanced.

WANT TO CHOOSE ITEMS T	O SHOW			Th	- Verente Dete	
WANT TO CHOOSE ITEMS T	O SHOW				is Year to Date	٣
By Party Name					nclude Today	
by Party Name			1		include roday	
EARCH			5	CHAR	RT VALUE(S)	
elect All	Clear	Selected: 1	Clear All	10	Call Count (Count)	
					Call Count (Count)	
Only show selected valu	es		×			
Group all unselecte	colosted values					
Only show selected valu	es d values as "Other"		- 			





Step 12: Choose Offset by the desired time you wish to compare, and click Apply.

Advanced Options		
ENABLE FEATURE		
Target value	(Seconds	) (j)
Target range	to	(Seconds) 👔
Cumulative 🕕		
Show	days moving ave	erage 🕕
Show top	results only	
Group the rema	aining results as "	'Other"
Hide the chart title set).	bar (this defaults	s to checked if you have no
Set chart title color:	• •	12
Change the color p	alette used for th	his chart







### **Zoom in to Focus on Chart Details**

Interactive charts make it easy to focus on specific items within a chart.

- From the chart you want to analyze, click and drag the mouse over the area you want to see in more detail. The chart will zoom in on that specific area when you release the mouse button.
- Reset the view by clicking reset Zoom in the top right corner.









# **Setting Thresholds on Real-Time Dashboards**

Our Threshold Alerts allow you to configure Audio and Visual alerts that trigger based on your configuration. This will allow you to proactively manage and deploy resources and distribute workloads before exceeding your service levels. Follow the steps below to configure these within your dashboards.

- Step 1: Click the 3 dots on the Real Time Chart and select Chart Options from the dashboard you want to set the threshold.
- Step 2: Click the Alerts (thresholds) button in Chart Options.
- Step 3: Click Add Alert and adjust the alert as desired (colors, location, etc). Then, check the button to enable audio notification and choose the tone you want to play. You can hear the tones by clicking the play button next to the drop-down.

#### Please note that to access this feature, you must have a Real-Time Dashboard Services Subscription and a Dashboard and **Reports Creator permission level.**

Workgroup Status	CHART OPTIONS Alerts Options
Car then Mail.	CURRENT ALERTS
	When Current Max Queue Time is g seconds 😑 🖷
	When Current Max Queue Time is g seconds 🤍 🌒
Chart Options ×	When Target Service Factor is less t
RATE AUTORS BALA OF Share bala Readiline Readiline Workgroup Status CIMAT TYPE CIMAT TITLE COUR Ter Prior CIMAT TITLE COUR CIMAT LANDUT CIMAT LANDUT CIMAT LANDUT CIMAT STATE COURS AND	When Target Service Factor is less th
Industr Tuster     Industr Tuster     Industrial	
Calina Queue (Court) * #Que	
Max Wait Tirres (Sacorda) - 😋 Car Max Wait 😸 😂	
E Total Calls Today (Count) - # Calls 🕢 😁	
Elumner of Agents Logge	
Number of Agenta Availa • #Available @ 😔	
cx1160er	
File 2 0 Adv Alerts CARCEL APPLY	Tribers O 🔯 Advanced 🤹 Alerts



# **Modifying Dashboard Tabs**

Dashboard tabs are added to the Dashboard bar in the order they are created. This means the first dashboard you create or are given access to will occupy the first space and become your default Dashboard. You can change the order of the dashboard tabs by following the steps below:

- Step 1: Click on the dots to the far right of the Dashboard tab bar.
- Step 2: In the popup, drag and drop the dashboard tabs into the order you want them on your tab menu.

lill	broadvo	ce				Broadvoic	е		
	Dashboard	CCaaS Dashboard (B-I	Hive) - Template 4	Demo	GoContact & B-Hiv	re - General Oven	view C	Queue Performance I	Dashboard
_									
=	Count - Commun	nications by Disposition	(Today)						
=>									
	100								
	50					/			
	0 16. May	01:00	02:00	03:00	04:00	05:00	06:00	07:00	
				— Unavailab	le — Missed — Aband	doned — Callback	Requested —	Answered — (blank)	— Unknown
	Total Inbound (T	oday)	Q :	Total Answered (T	oday)	Q :	Total Aband	doned (Today)	
		Total Inbound			Total Answered			Total Abandone	ed
		0			0			0	
		()			%Pct - Answered			%Pct - Abandon	ed
		Ŭ			0%			0%	
		Last Update 5	16/2024, 11:11:38 AM		Last Update 5	5/16/2024, 11:11:38 AM			Last Update 5/16/20
	Avg Queue Time	Before Answering (Toda	iy) Q :	Today		Q :	Today		
	Avg Queue	e Time Before Ansv	vering	Avg Queue T	ime Before Aban	ndoning		Avg Speed of A	nswer
	ſ	$) \cdot \cap \cap$		$\bigcap$	$\cdot \cap \cap$			$\cap \cdot \cap$	$\mathbf{\cap}$



	Q 🕜 🖬 🌲
Training	
	All Dashboards (5)
	CREATE DASHBOARD
_	CCaaS Dashboard (B-Hive) - T
08:00	Demo
Q :	GoContact & B-Hive - General
	Queue Performance Dashboa
124, 11:11:38 AM	Training
Q :	

# **Modifying Dashboard Tabs**

Broadvoice Analytics allows you to permanently delete a Dashboard that is no longer relevant to your organization. To delete a Dashboard Tab: Step 1: Click on the tab you want to delete (verify this is the tab you'd like to delete) and press the Edit (pencil) button.

Step 2: To the right side of the page, press the Trash/Delete Button.

Step 3: In the popup, select who you'd like the dashboard tab removed for - yourself or all users.







# **Replacing Dashboard Filters**

If you update the name of a group or a queue or change the groups and queues populating your dashboard, you must edit your Dashboard filters. To do that :

- 1. Navigate to the dashboard you'd like to make changes to.
- 2. Click the pencil icon to "Edit".
- 3. Click "Dashboard Settings.



### **Replacing Dashboard Filters**

4. Click "Replace filters".

5. Click the blue filter that you'd like to change.





	Replace All Filters	
l of th difyinរូ rs on	e unique chart filters applied to this g any of these filters, it will replace th the charts containing them.	dashboard. ne
Outbo	und	
_	BACK	APPLY

### **Replacing Dashboard Filters**

6. Click the box on the left next to the filter you want to remove from your Dashboard.

7. Click on the filters on the right to add new filters to your Dashboard.

8. Click Apply once you have made the changes.

9. Repeat steps 1-8 for all filters you want to modify.

Type to filter			
Select All	Clear Selected: 1		Clear
(unknown)	GoConta	act 🚫	
B-Hive			



### **Creating Real-Time Charts**

The building blocks of charts are Data sources and instances. Customizing these will control what information will flow into your chart. To create a Real-Time chart, you must ensure the Real-Time module is on your account. Then, follow the steps below to create a chart on your Dashboard.

- Click Add Chart.
- Select a Data Source Type from the Dropdown menu.
- Click Okay.

	broadvoice		Broadvoice	
<b>E</b>	Dashboard CCaaS Dashboard (B-Hiv	e) - Template 4	Data Source Selection Menu	Y Qu X
B	ADD CHART	Mail Das	DATA SOURCE TYPE	5
			UC/CC Analytics for Broadvoice	
≡>		•••	User Activity	
	4:27 PN	1	CANCEL OKAY	25 PM





# **Creating Real-Time Charts**

In the pop-up that opens, you will be able to customize how that data is displayed depending on the data source and data set you have chosen. You can:

- Choose the chart type
- Select a customized chart color
- Select a chart layout
- Choose the chart order
- Chart Values
- Select the Categories and Sub Categories if applicable
- Click Apply





९ 🕜 🖬 🌲	
ue Performance Dashboard Training	:
	×
Pie Text	ľ
<ul> <li>Stacked bars /</li> </ul>	
*	
▼ 7 Days	
ions (Count) 🔹 🕀	
SUBCATEGORY	
*	
	F
Alerts CANCEL APPL	Y

### **Renaming Chart Values**

You may want to rename your chart values when building or editing charts from the Dashboard page. Follow the steps below to rename a chart value:

- Click on the 3 dots menu at the top right of the chart you wish to modify.
- Choose chart options in the drop-down.
- Type the desired chart value name in the display label field in the pop-up.
- Click apply.





#### **Renaming Chart Values**

When building or editing your dashboard, you may want to display additional information alongside historical or live data. This could be an image or a photo from a recent team activity event, a clock, or an event embed other websites, media, or documents in your Dashboard. To configure the dashboard to add these elements as a chart:

- Click Add Chart.
- Select your Data Source Type from the DropDown. Available options will vary depending on your organization's customization.
  - IFrame-lets, you add an HTML tag to your dashboard to display websites and media documents on your dashboard.
  - The image lets you add photos or text to your Dashboard.
  - Clock adds a clock to your dashboard.
- Click OKAY.
- Click apply.

	broadva	ce		Broa
	Dashboard	CCaaS Dashboard (B-Hiv	e) - Template 4	Data Sour
	+ ADD CHART	CASHBOARD SETTINGS	MAIL DAS	DATA SOURCE TYPE
			<b>•</b> :	UC/CC Analytics for
≡>				iFrame Image
				Clock



nding on your organization's customization. edia documents on your dashboard.



#### **Renaming Chart Values**

In the Chart Options pop-up, you can configure the values and add images or URLs depending on your chosen Data Source.

- Adjust the size and shape of your chart using the blue dots surrounding the chart.
- Upload your photo, configure your clock, or add an Iframe URL.
- Click Apply.
- Click Save at the top of the Dashboard to lock in your changes.





### **Scheduling Dashboards**

To set up a schedule for receiving a copy of your dashboard tab or set it up to send to someone, follow the steps below to schedule this workflow. Please note that real-time dashboards cannot be set up for scheduled emailing.

- 1. Click the pencil or eye on the dashboard tab you wish to schedule.
- 2. Select Email Dashboard.
- 3. In the pop-up, click "Send Now" or "Schedule Recurring."





### **Scheduling Dashboards**

If you choose "Send Now," you will need to configure the following settings in the pop-up:

- 1.Enter the email address. You may enter as many email addresses as you wish; ensure a comma and space separate them. You can also enter an FTP or HTTP URL for the file to be delivered directly to that location.
- 2.Give the report a custom subject. It will default to the Dashboard Name + Date + Time if you do not.
- 3. Give your report a message for the recipient, then choose any format and orientation options as desired.
- 4. Select Send Now.

÷
'SEND TO' I
SUBJECT Training
MESSAGE
*Email will no





### **Scheduling Dashboards**

If you choose "Schedule Recurring," you will need to configure the following settings in the pop-up:

- 1.Enter the email address. You may enter as many email addresses as you wish; ensure a comma and space separate them. You can also enter an FTP or HTTP URL for the file to be delivered directly to that location.
- 2.Give the report a custom subject. It will default to the Dashboard Name + Date + Time if you do not.
- 3. Give your report a message for the recipient, then choose any format and orientation options as desired.
- 4.Set up your schedule for when they should receive the emailed dashboard.
- 5. Click Save.







#### What is the Difference Between the Four Flters in an Agent Status Report?

- Queue Membership: Filtering on queue membership will mean that your chart will show each agent with membership in the queue or queues chosen under the filter. For example, if I choose Queue Membership to filter my chart, I will next be presented with a pop-up of the queues on my account to filter.
- Agent Name: Filtering by agent name will cause your chart to show each agent you filter to. For example, if I choose Agent Name to filter my chart, I will next be presented with a pop-up of the agent names on my account to filter.
- Agent Group Membership: Filtering on agent group membership will mean that your chart will show each agent who has membership in the agent group chosen under the filter. This is much like the queue membership in that using this gives you just the agents with a membership, but it tends to be treated more like a sub-grouping of agents.
- Present in Agent Group: Filtering on Present in Agent Group will mean that your chart will show each agent that currently has a "presence" or is present in the agent group(s) chosen under the filter.

#### Why is a call displaying Abandoned on a Report and also Showing it Rang to an Agent?

Abandoned calls are calls in which the caller disconnects before being connected with an available agent. There are various reasons for this, which can be identified through the Cradle to the Grave Report for that interaction.





#### What Does Locking a Filter Do?

Locking a filter allows you to lock down the data selected so that anyone else who has View Only access to this report cannot change the locked filters. This will allow you to give very restrictive <u>permissions</u> to your users' access. Additionally, you can 'Lock' the filters in the reports. By design, the schedules are not synced with the report template so that you can have multiple schedules per report template, but you can force them to sync by "locking" the report filter.

#### What's the difference between summary and detailed data?

Summary Data is stored in the cloud, updated hourly, and pre-aggregated, allowing it to be generated quickly for you—typically in under a second. High-level: contains counts and time metrics for all data with totals for the summarized view. Detail Data is not stored within Broadvoice Analytics and is queried via an encrypted connection when you request it. It reflects what's currently logged in your database. The amount of time it takes to pull depends on the number of filters applied and the time range selected. Granular view: contains a row for each interaction with metrics broken out for each interaction.

#### What are the Differences Between Real-Time Dashboards and Reports?

Real-time dashboards are an up-to-the-minute reflection of the data and parameters set for the dashboard. In comparison, reas reports are updated once an hour and can have different configurations than the dashboard.





#### Why are my Reports and Dashboards Displaying N/A?

When you build a chart or report displaying N/A or None in the results, the field is blank, or the data presented does not have a label. For example, when reporting on group or queue-level data and using a non-group/queue-related field (E.g., Party Name, User Name, etc.), it may be represented by N/A or None. When seen on a Wrap Code Report, the field does not apply to the group here, or one has not been applied.

#### Why am I Unable to add a User(s) to Reports and Dashboards

The most common reasons you cannot locate a user in the Agent Name or Party Name filter when trying to add them to a report or dashboard are

- You're looking at agent activity data, workgroup data, or contact center data, and the user is not a member of a workgroup or contact center group or did not make or receive calls while logged into any group.
  - Solution on reports: Pull the User Activity Detail or User Activity Summary report. It contains all call data for all users.
  - Solution on dashboards: Create the chart using the Call Party Activity data. It contains all call data for all users.
  - Solution on reports: If users have call activity while not logged into a group, you can pull all their call activity using the User Activity Detail or User Activity Summary report. Both reports will include all calls for the user regardless of whether they were logged into a group.
- The user doesn't have call data logged into the database yet. Some data must be relayed for the user to populate the Party Name filter.
  - Solution: Have the user make or take a test call to begin logging data for them. Once the call is complete, the data should appear in a detailed report within 15 minutes or in a summary report or dashboard within an hour.





#### How to Copy a Chart on Your Dashboard:

1. Choose the pencil to edit on your current dashboard that holds the chart you want to copy.

2. Click the 3 dots menu on the chart you wish to copy and choose Copy to.

3. Once you click Copy To, a pop-up will appear, giving you each location (dashboards) you can copy to. (If you don't see the dashboard you want to copy to, you don't have access to it yet, and you'll need to request that from the dashboard owner.) Once you choose Copy, the chart copy will be added to the dashboard specified.







tmetrics	Brig
poard	MICC Queue Performance
CHART CHART CHART CHART	
ey Stats Courre - 60 Conversations 640 Courre - Namedoned 142 Witt - Atlandoned 142 Witt - Atlandoned 31.50% Time - Queued Aug 10:41	C CART OPTIONS EMOVE CHART COPY SO 2.15 0.5 0.23 0 19.5sp 28.5sp - N
Brightmetrics Dripkoyee Locations MICC C	Copy Chart: Key Stats × Choose the dash board tab that you would like to copy the chart Key Stats to:
torest at Conversations 640 Course - Assettion 261 Course - Assettions 262 Course - Assettions 263 Course - Assettions 264 Course - Course - Course Assettions 264 Course - Course	
lis Abandoned	
	🖲 ov tes



#### How to bypass the 5000 Line Limit when Exporting Large Reports to Excel or CSV Files:

1. Set up the report as desired; I'm using a call party activity report here for reference.

- 2. Choose Run Report.
- 3. When the alert pops up, choose Show Partial Results.
- 4. On the top of your report, choose the menu.

5. Choose Export and the option of your choice. This will then export the entire report to your downloads folder



> User Activity Deta	il 🖍 🖦 (Call Party Activity - De					4
ROWS	Report Filters       ADD FILTER         Call Date/Time: Last 7 days (including to         Advanced Sorting Options	day) 💼 🛞 Party N	Name: All 💼 🛞 Call Date/	Time - Hour: /	All 🔒 🛞 Call Type: All 💼	
Search Field Here 👻	Report Date range: from 10/11/2	2022, 12:00:00 AM t	o 10/18/2022, 11:59:59 PI	A (ran just no	ow)	
e/Time	Party Name	Extension	Call Date/Time	Call Type	Workgroup Connect Reaso Call	on N

orts X	+				$\sim$	-		×
s/Reports.aspx#rep	port/4096/userActivityDe	etailCPA		QB	☆ ⓒ	*	•	:
	City of Santa Rosa				ৎ 🛛		ķ	III
arty Activity - Detail i	Report)			ā 🖶	CANCEL	. sa	WE AS	SAVE
S ADD FILTER =								
ast 7 days (including today)	🙃 🛞 Party Name: All 🔒 🛞	Call Date/Time - Hour: All	🗄 🔕 Call Type: All 💼	Answered	: All 🔒 😵 Pai	rty Type:	All 🔒 🛞	
ing Options								
				_	-			
Run Report' to see the l	atest data.				2		RUN REP	PORT
	Alert		Xaled Number	CallerID	Trun.	Т	me - Call - T	Total
esults have been lim he browser. You can intire result set in ex he results.	nited to 5000 records to gui display the partial result so cel format, or go back and SHOW PARTIAL RESULTS	ard against overloadin et anyway, download t edit the filters to narro DOWNLOAD XLS FILI	g he bw					





#### **Can I Create a Specific Call Date/Time Range?**

Yes, for any report that offers the dimension of "Call Date/Time," you can either add the dimension as a filter of your report or adjust it by following these steps if it is already configured as a filter.

- Step 1: Select the Relative radio button.
- Step 2: Select Recent Time Window from the drop-down options that appear.
- Step 3: Select the Days relative to your current time and the specific hours that create the custom relative range of time you'd like the report to return results.

	Report	Filters AD	D FILTER	Ŧ			
	Call Date	e/Time: Last 7 days	(includin	g today) 🔒 (	Ø Pa	y Name: /	AII 🔒
5			A	FILT	Rela	ıtive	1
	-		[				1
			Re	cent Time \	Window	/ •	
	From	2 Days Ago	▼ at	02:00 *	to T	oday	Y





# broadvoice Go Contact

